YRJ TRHR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
3fdfef [AUT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE
faspm IRIHTS 3faRkel HE/VIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE
0T U9 SR&0T JW/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP
fHfor Td SRREMT THRT-HidaTy/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS
fReaTgRA/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM — 22/ (W1+./Ph. N0.0471 — 2565669 / 2565726).
$-ffaeT 3mH=IvT 39 YEAINOTICE INVITING E-TENDER

feqi® / Dt. 02.06.2023

YR & APUfd BT SR Y Faffed il & g 3-3si gR1 siers 7g X Mfaarg S &1 St §] On behalf of the President of India, online item rate

tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work.

& . ﬁaTUT/Description SR/Details
Sl. No.
1. | ol @1 2fu®/Title of work TS MUY, e IRpTa W-06 TH H fIT[d ST / Electrical works at room No.C06, 1ISU, Vattiyoorkavu.
2. | $-Mfaer g1 ¥/ E-Tender Notice | fauauaRiiAiTeHsi/g02/14/2023-24 f&A® 02.06.2023
No. VSSC/CMG/E02/14/2023-24 Dated 02.06.2023
3. | fMfaer 8 @ g srgEd @mTa/ % 1.36 @RA/Lakhs
Estimate cost put to tender
4. Wf‘lﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ@ 3( GG/ Three) TgH/months
Period of completion
5. | SO SH AR (FTHS) %2,720.00

Earnest money deposit (EMD)

SM3TclIS el el 1A / Period for downloading:
f&eti®: 03.06.2023, 10.00 Fsi/hrs T/ to feaTism

11.06.2023, 23.00 Sai/hrs

Sl TOsRuT / Bid  clarifications:
fedish 04.06.2023, 9.00 §a/hrs T/to
el 12.06.2023,12.00 Sai/hrs

fAfaersit $r wiftd / Receipt of
tenders: f&ales 14.06.2023 &
23.00 sai/hrs

fAfaer3it & @Wrer=Ir / Opening of
tenders: feal 16.06.2023 I
15.00 Sai/hrs




2. TSR T URT A 8 AT HHGS / Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
qoiet @l ﬁuﬁr@amﬁﬁqnm 8N/ The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

%. 9.
SI. No.

YT ATFGS / Eligibility Criteria

T gq forad ywmT/
Documentary proof for the
eligibility
P B s fHar S / To be

scanned & uploaded)

T/a.

e & TR0 3t 3ifar fafy & fsa G
®! YA gHa fUSd Id aof & ERE A
SIREAIR &R &1 Advo-e €9 d T
[ERIICISITHY

Should have satisfactorily completed the works
as mentioned below during the last Seven

years ending previous day of last date of
submission of bids.

i. I I9F &1, FE Ul & ard Sdwferd
ANTd & 40% ¥ Y 9 Bl/Three similar works
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated
cost (dl/or)

ii. 3 THH &1, A Td® Pt aRId e
AT & 60%d &H 9 Bl/Two similar works each
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost
(™Tlor)

iii. T JAM ®HM, ! arTa sfefad and &
80% T HH H §l/One similar work costing not
less than80% of the estimated cost.

i) B MR qUT MM I I
WISHRT §RT SIRT YuidT YHOMS &1
YA Ufd|

Work  orders and  completion
certificates issued by the authority
concerned to  establish  work
experience.

i) o Trféal gRT SR Hrf St gufd
TAT0GS & 1Y Ceidy JHTgS (Hid
R3] Herdh) Hf Ul
Completion certificates for works
issued by Private parties shall be
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at
Source) certificates.

qie /

Note:

i, GAM PTG SR g WaT | fagdiau|

Similar works shall mean electrification of building.

i. U TC P B g™, F & aRAfG® Jod H 7% Ufd a8 &1 FIUR0 &R I FeRie
PR R I AN TR dP 81 1 6T, Fordes! T0HT SR JHI g &t fafy 3
qiell & TRl o1 Sifad fafy da &t sy
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids.

iii. IU-PRR ARG SH & U § HAT-ad BRI UEd/HISB & 18 arg gl gimm /

Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /

evaluation.

Sl/b.

DA REUT BT o [ AL/ Applicable only
for Maintenance contract works — tTTQCE ayr

3T 313 UoiihUl BT I1RT / Should have PF

and ESI registration.

iU Ut ST 3113 Uollh_ur T:T &l
ufd / Copies of PF and ESI
registration certificates.




Tic. | Paa faga ol F R o ; Yy fagd dfdqeR & amad @t
Applicable for electrical works only: AT Ufd / Certified copy of valid

didihdl & U el g1 AT ﬁﬂ?f uifegur | electrical contractor’s license.
gRT SR Sfad @ aur Aot (A 25 kw)
& 3y fogd dfagreR Ay g AUl
The bidder shall possess valid electrical
contractor’s license of appropriate class and
category(Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central or
State Electricity Authority.

3. Mfger fasie # oolipa dur fFfdar ofbar Yob &1 YodH wR_ Mfdar &AW
WWW tenderwizard.in/ISRO IT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO dd{-llzic T SIS fHar &1 gaudr
& | Tashel USlia=uT b1 Ufsha Iugad derTse H GRS 115 § | 5-Tled & Wy Ffder ufhar e Ao
3mgdters foftes w1 3T g
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway.

4. TAfder GXIawl B S¥TeIS R 7 A MRfdGrHR DI el T | U= 81 81 S| Afdarer
ERI 3(Udle fhT T Txdrdel dayTq [aHFT gRT gafud foeu Sie | afe uram T b 9 sfra=aehd
ﬁtmﬂﬁrwﬁ a‘rﬂﬁmaﬁw%mwm
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

5. a) Ffagre & gy Iwded IR1 1 7 faffdy gea & fore s s iR, w1 ite S/ Jrafe s
Tﬂ?&/é@&ﬁﬂaﬁaﬂ@m — 695 022 & T TR et YA §F GRT oIRY
f$ais g éa?gmam RS & &4 T ST 631 I | S S8 IRy,

Wéﬁaﬁ&rﬁﬂ @flsof?:l‘raa?nm | e ST, €IS F & F ) o & al
ﬁﬁaﬁﬁ@aﬁé’quﬁw ST 3R 3G MR F oY STHS! 1 arit
faUTT gRT 9% / Sae-d ©U & &I S|
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt / Term Deposit Receipt / Demand Draft of any
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque / electronically by the Department.

b) fAfaaT amTd / STAST | Fe &1 qra1 HRAa THIHEHS gl & THUHEHS 39N STYR - 19 /
ITTH O USHHRUl JHTME a1 fofar Qe $a (Slesd) / Wdl T I SN S8
(FAl3a)/P|W TS / Y I SN (TugenE) / gfewue ud gseW fesmey o
@w@éwm DI 3 T gRT SIRT USIahRUT YHIUYE TR &1 ARt | 10 /
yaTorg fAfder &t fad fafy / sers 18 fRua ol 9@ ay g anfgul

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit MSME UDYOG
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM / UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) / Khadi Village & Industries Board
(KVIB) / Coir Board / National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The
memorandum / certificate shall be valid as on due date / extended due date of the tender.

6. ijaﬂﬁvm A fafAfdy safa fafy ok Wi R Iu wym, fAAfor ud 3rRemr gurT - dfaer,
dieauest, da1 & wrfaa § [ideng @l st
Tenders WI|| be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1
above.



http://www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO%20/
http://www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO
http://www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO

7.

10. g=§h

2) STHS! 1 7 e, Ffdar Glaq ot Fad [l ok g9y &1 a1 399 ugd, 9u vy, Ao e
&EJ,?&FUTWW fdar, é’r@mﬂﬁ% Wfatrfr wwa‘rﬂ%ﬁ T/ wits URe & e
ad, L«Ngcl fpr ST @R afe frad ffy ok o0 &1 1 S99 Ugad 3y SuHeT
T et Y Gﬁ%?ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁ?ﬂ&wmmwwl
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC,
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall
be summarily rejected.

b)ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁé@ﬁﬁ@?mmmﬁaﬁ@wﬁgﬁaﬁm@@émwmw/
mwuﬁﬁmmmwmuﬁﬁwwmw 5(af) T GRIAAR YA 8T8 Ufd
mam—rﬂm%m UG JUA/FHIGE 1 BTS Ufd IU G, A0 Ud SrRefmn gHmT-gfde],
|dbc|r|dgu-|a€qo|q|c1q T 3T Biem @1 Fraa R & au] 99 IR a1 999 U
Wgcvm% T &1 gd [l o 931 99 W a1 399 Ugd g1 Ufd T el gidl
TR ﬁﬁaumlqaﬁ&wupdﬁo‘mwuul
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit attested hard
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM / UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above
memorandum / certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC,
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall
be summarily rejected.

ff3ar @iem ) sifam [l &1 o du STAST TG Ha1e! FIETSRI Bt deb-iieb! Td anfofeds
@?ﬁ@?ﬁﬁ@ﬂ|ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ®mﬁm@?ﬁ@?ﬁaﬁwaﬁﬁaﬁw&n/wmm|
b1 Ud aToI Siell o Hedich & GRH, ﬁﬁawgm

@Tﬁﬁ&rw%msrmmf%wwﬁ?aﬁéﬁﬁa!ﬂw q%%’i‘[ﬁ?ﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂ?ﬁﬁfa? %Ruu?r

WWE&W T Taral dY 3 HI Ufekan /g A Gimquq

fafd @y FRfaeeRl o 39! a"rwmﬂﬁ&raﬂﬁm:{%ﬁ El'ﬁ@?ﬁ\‘rﬂ@ﬂ\‘rﬁ
gﬁmamaﬁﬁw% mw@aﬁvﬁﬁammﬁé?w&nﬁﬁm
SEt |

On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed
scrutiny / evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure / stipulations.

WﬂﬁwﬁmmﬁﬁwWﬁuﬁaﬁamml
&1 ST H aRafeid foham STer | S M & T Eﬁq%’usr/mm
wﬂ?ﬂ?@?ﬁm fAfaer = o TS Sferd anTd Z%RWWﬁWWWﬁ

Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance / work order.

ﬁrﬁm@ﬁﬁ Td H ¥ U8, zqﬁwg%@ﬁﬁ/umwgq%@/ww%
F"erg ﬂlaalng\_rn TR / SSRR-TEU% / SoflfAR SONAR aanl?—l
mu wwﬁﬁwaﬁaﬁnﬁraﬁnw% , UfagreRl / widers! & Jafadd are-l @I,
%w%amaaﬁaﬁaanﬁmﬁrm YT, GR&M TIER & AR, JHI-GHY
ﬂ%ﬂzﬂjﬂ'ﬁﬁ&ﬂ Q| SRR § A oRA wsﬁﬂﬁéﬁmﬂtﬁ@rgmmsﬂﬁ&quwm
3R U UG §1F & S SFFAT ol STa|




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior
permission of Group Director, CMG / Head, CMD / Dy.Head, CMD-contracts/Engineer-SG /
Engineer-SF / Engineer-SE / Engineer-SD. As per the present security advice, the
contractors / supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be
permitted after necessary approval al and pass.

YRA & APUd B MY F (fdaT WiepR Hare gitieRor gdd a1 feddt 37 [fdar o Wier
P gd 91T T8l & 3R Pl HRUI gaiT o1 fHat a1 ureg I+ [Afderst &f g & &1 UfYdR
3@l g | g Mfdary st iy =l o1 @1 76T it 8 a1 18 2 fored MfdareR gRT e ge
§ TS 7, IRABR FR & S|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily
rejected.

YRA & AFUIT B SR T I WHR darer WG SR SH1eR SRI H1 J Ugd 1 &3 o
Wqﬁaﬁq/mmaﬁwﬁmﬁmlﬁaﬁﬁwm%awﬁmw%wﬁaﬁélﬁmﬁ
|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the
scope / or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have
any claim what so ever on this account.

YRA & APUld 1 SR J Ffdar WieR dxaren wiieor [fder & guf U @ 371 39 faeht 4
B WHR X P1 YBR a1 § 94T FfIedR HI 73T T 7o R g &1f S 81|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate
quoted.

ffaer & d9y & ycaer 77 sme TU ¥ iy ff 7a-TER IS 3 g © ok Sdher o gar-
TR HR B B B § TP gRT IId Bi T8 (Afder SRAIHR R & smarft

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

AT WIHR HIATTAT UITHIU TR gRT GHI-GHY W SR b1 SHaTelt iadl o SR Yl
I T dT ¢ &1 fadhed X@dl ¢

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time.

fAfaeIeR & faUm & &g & 39 vurT & Ffder Sa & &1 srafa et &t smef oy wfaer <A
IR IqF HEfag g SR SRRk Tfdd ST®] / IUD! Bis Avicid! RIWGR g1 I 3T
Hfaadl a1 At HRAT T o 39 1Y fondlt off &l & 19 3 <5 § a1.S 39d a8l
BIURA € SR N el fAUNT § BreRd I9ul3d 3ifieRt &1 Toidie! ReeR 81 $heR grRI g9
A BT Iegd B W YD RIS &1 s [Afdar I o1 & Swedt qur dfder AR g smaht

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his / her near
relative is working. He / she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.




18.

19.

20.

. fafaer, W1 1 & AR Ffdgr wfta $1 sifow fafy & w39

ﬁ
F:

120 &= a@
g;ﬁltr% ﬁmm&mﬁ%mmmmﬁm% ARl
uﬁﬁwuﬁaﬁqm%sﬁﬁmwﬁ qﬁ%a’rwﬁmm
PR a1 U W &IUTd T AT ST ST R % 50 % (TATH UTa=rd) T Jafr
T BT AUBR Il |anﬂﬁrﬁawﬁ$|ﬁaﬁg=rﬁﬁ%mﬁmﬁ%aﬁmﬁrqﬁa
|
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the
re-tendering process of the work.

%

fAfder iR fAvfa g9 W, I%a FRfdeIeRl & 9y te aR foar S|

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

fAfaeTeR gRT Igd &R # T I, Yeob, I, a1 R, 47 IJuHR 31 AHE g 1T
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service
Tax, labour cess etc.

dDh-ID! dict & F1Y HISTTHEt 9 TSI FHIOGE &t Uil g &1 S anfgu|
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid.

Sd/-

37 Y / Jewst — dfagre

Deputy Head / CMD - Contracts



dhIo1-arrIe el & A1y FHfifad Sxrdsl & T 9 TS Ui Uedd o1 W, s s
g1 W fFAfieerR) @1 srdied frar smemm|

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED.

1. I 3 g WIfd B ¥g Geferd TiRiert gRT ok} T ¢ o 3y |

Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. SRAYI R I 5q Faildd MGRI §RT SRT fHT T FH1iGT TamomH |

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

3. Ul AFES & SFIAR JHM UHIA TUT a9 URHIU BT BRI B BT G&Tdon FHT |
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as
per the eligibility criteria.

4. %WWWW%WWW(WWWWW)WQWﬁ

Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted
at Source) certificates.

5. 39 fIRd ShaRI & A3HT ST UM |

Copy of valid electrical contractor’s license.

6. UTUW U7 SUHSNE UslihRuT S &1 Ufd (AN e
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable).

7. faer & 9 X & U1 & SR favandie Ffaer & fau Sfeafad srsfa e safyr &
GRM 37 P11 § AP 1 faeiig Ufdagdl Jed HRd gu 9d g Bl 31 g (U5 9. 5.53)|

A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).
8. UF/CAH &R/ PAN/ TAN details.
9. YT S| MR / Earnest Money Deposit.
10. &R qfed HUM P SuRAT / Company Profile with detalils.
11. ST GoltepRuT YHTUTGS /GST registration certificate.
12. 3ffaf¥ed <¥dd afe PIg &l dl / ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.

Hgayul Aie / IMPORTANT NOTE: -

SUAS! &1 04 g WIael / 9y THuguEs g, FAfder e @t Fad afy sik ama &1 a1 399 ugd, IU U,
ffor Td erqReror U — Wfder, fawd IRIYTS siale o, daT, SR el fovadaqRd - 695022, XA &
Frfe B T W= 91T a1 TWe URe gRT Yo afet | afg ffaer @iem &1 fad fafy $iR a9 &1 a1 399 ugd
Iy STHS T BTS Tl U g bt STt §, o FfdeT &t WReRt IR W erdigd fasan e / Original document
of EMD / valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts,
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram — 695022, Kerala on
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily
rejected.



